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Kay Flynn

To: Marguerite Lockard; Kimberley Pena

Cc: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: Docket No. 040243-TX/TX283

I'll print this e-mail for entry, to document the change.
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Thanks to all.
Kay

----- Original Message-----

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2004 2:09 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket No. 040243-TX/TX283

CMS title has been fixed.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, April 30, 2004 2:04 PM

To: Marguerite Lockard

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: FW: Docket No. 040243-TX/TX283

CMP
Marguerite, please make the change. Thanks. COM
----- Original Message----- CTR
From: Toni McCoy -
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2004 1:59 PM ECR
To: Kimberley Pena
Subject: FW: Docket No. 040243-TX/TX283 GCL ____
OPC
Hi Kim, MMS
Can you make this edit for me in Case Mgmt. RCA
. SCR
----- Original Message----- ——
From: Toni McCoy SEC |
Sent: Friday, April 30, 2004 1:58 PM
To: Kay Flynn OTH __

Subject: Docket No. 040243-TX/TX283

Kay,

I am processing a name change request by the above company and noticed that the CASR Title has the
Certificate No. listed as 5100. The letter requesting the name change states it should be 6070. The latter

number is correct. I can easily see how staff could have missed this given the way the company worded
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their letter to the Commission.
Can you have the typo corrected via this email?
Let me know,

Toni



